West Michigan Airport Authority

60 Geurink Boulevard, Holland, Ml 49423
Comprising City of Zeeland, Park Township and City of Holland

Authority
Members

City of
Holland

Charles Murray
Quincy Byrd~
Devin Shea*

City of
Zeeland

Heather Roden
Sally Gruppen*
Al Dannenberg

Park Township

Elisa Hoekwater
Ken Brandsen
Joan Zeerip*

Ex-officio

Craig Van Beek*
{Allegan)
Ben Fogg (Ottawa)

*Denotes
Municipal Elected
Participant

WEST MICHIGAN"

REGIONAL AIRPORT

West Michigan Airport Authority
Meeting Agenda

July 14, 2025
4:00 p.m. — 5:30 p.m.
60 Geurink Blvd. Holland, MI 49423
https://zoom.us/j/94664461 967?pwd=AtSfW4604vmnpVtYIb7gGxloO0u2kdC.1
Call to Order
Roll Call
Public Comment

All public comments are limited to 3 minutes per speaker on an Agenda
item. The Public Comment period is established for members of the
public to voice opinions to the Board only. The Chair holds discretion on
any interaction by the Board, otherwise Members of the Airport Authority
Board or staff do not respond during this period.

Approval of Agenda (3 Minutes): Action Requested.

| 5. Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes: (3 Minutes): Action Requested.

A. June 9, 2025, Meeting Minutes
6. Unfinished Business
A. Update on BETA EV Installation (5 Minutes): No action requested
B. February 2025 FOIA Request; reminder for Board to submit data by August
15t (5 Minutes): No action requested
7. New Business
A. FBO Report (5 Minutes): Action Requested
B. City of Holland IT Support Agreement (5 Minutes): Action Requested

C. Resumption of Building and Development Committee; Member
Nomination Process (5 Minutes). Action Requested

D. WMAA/WMRA Engineering Consultant Selection (15 Minutes): Action
Requested

E. North Taxi Lane Project; Hangar Buildout Options Discussion (30 Minutes):
No action requested

F. Agricultural Lease Discussion; Review what is known and discussion on
potential ways forward (20 Minutes): No Action Requested

G. Financial Reports (5 minutes): Action Requested

The West Michigan Airport Authority will provide the public with state-of-the-art
global air access to strengthen the local economy and improve the area’s quality of life.



West Michigan Airport Authority

60 Geurink Boulevard, Holland, M1 498423
Comprising City of Zeeland, Park Township and City of Holland

WEST MICHIGAN™

REGIONAL AIRPORT

8. Communications from Airport Authority Manager / Interim Manager
s Updates from the Board
10.  Adjourn: Action Requested.

Next Meeting will be held August 11, 2025, at 4:00 PM.

*All agenda item times are approximate

The West Michigan Airport Authority will provide the public with state-of-the-art
global air access to strengthen the local economy and improve the area’s quality of life.



West Michigan Airport Authority
DRAFT - Minutes
June 9, 2025

CTO: Chair Murray called the authority board into session 4:00pm (160).

ROLL CALL: The following members answered the call: Gruppen, Dannenberg, Byrd, Shea,
Hoekwater, Zeerip, Brandsen. Absent: Roden, ex-officios Fogg, VanBeek.
Also present: Treasurer McCammon, Schaeffer (Boileau), Interim Manager Storey, AvFlight

Operations Manager Lotz.

WELCOME: The chair welcomed newly appointed airport director and manager, Matthew
Neyens. Board members individually added their welcome. Manager Neyens stated he was glad

to be joining the airport.

Public Comment: Chair Murray announced the period for public comment was open. No one

sought recognition.

Agenda: Dannenberg moved adoption of the agenda as posted; Byrd seconded. Approved by

voice vote.

Minutes: Brandsen moved adoption of the May 12 meeting minutes; seconded by Hoekwater.

Motion passed by voice vote.

Unfinished Business — Chair Murray and Storey reported on the status of the aviation charging
station to be installed by Beta Technologies. The Holland Board of Public Works and Beta
Technologies have agreed on a service contract that does not involve costs for the Authority. It
is anticipated that construction will start either late in the current week or early the following

week.

New Business
A. FBO Report - Lotz highlighted sections of the FBO report, noting that fuel sales have

declined month to month, but have started to turn around. He also noted the first
freight flight since December arrived last week. Quincy moved to accept the report as
presented; Dannenberg seconded. Passed on voiced vote.

B. Modification of Contract with Jim Storey — Chair Murray introduced a contract
extension amendment to August 15 for the contract with Interim Airport Manager
Storey to assist with the transition to permanent manager Neyens. Hoekwater moved



adoption of the amendment, seconded by Dannenberg. Motion passed by unanimous
roll call vote.

C. T-Hanger lease review and extension — A revised T-Hanger lease document was
presented for review and discussion. Information was presented by Storey and Chair
Murray on the comparison of the authority’s $200/month rate for leasing T-hanger
space with other Michigan airports. The WMRA rate has stayed the same for more than
a decade and is below market rates. Changing the leases from a month-to-month basis
to a set term was also discussed. Members were asked to review the lease document for
consideration at a future board meeting.

D. Budget amendment — Treasurer McCammon presented information on proposed
amendment to the 2025 budget. Revenue from the personal property tax
reimbursement was higher than expected while expenditures in three areas were higher
than planned, both requiring a budget amendment to accommodate show those
changes approved by the board. Gruppen moved adoption of the amendment, seconded
by Dannenberg. Passed by unanimous roll call vote. McCammon also proposed moving
$135,000 to the capital budget. Dannenberg moved adoption, seconded by Byrd. Motion
passed unanimously by roll call vote.

E. Financial Report — Treasurer McCammon presented the financial report with the results
through the end of May. Members asked questions about details. Byrd moved adoption
of the report, seconded by Hoekwater. Passed on voice vote.

F. Gallagher Insurance Proposal — Representatives of the A.J. Gallagher Insurance and Risk
Management Company presented a proposal for renewing insurance coverages for the
airport’s various holdings, functions, and activities. Compared with FY 2025, the
premium for FY 2026 declined $183, from $30,492 to $30,309. Byrd moved acceptance
of the quote; seconded by Dannenberg. Passed by voice vote. Gruppen moved to confer
signing authority for accepting the policy on Chair Murray; seconded by Dannenberg.

Passed by voice vote.

Communications from Interim Manager — Storey referred members to his written report in
the meeting packet. He also highlighted a June 21 scheduled Fly-In by Apogee Air for Cirrus
aircraft and discussion with State Sen. Victory’s staff about conferring on general aviation
airports the same privilege for awarding liquor licenses as currently available to scheduled
air carrier airports. He also reported on the work of the consultant selection committee.

Updates from Board Members — Vice Chair Gruppen urged members to work with Neyens

to visit each members’ government boards.



ADJOURNMENT — The business of the board having been completed, Byrd moved
adjournment; seconded by Dannenberg. Motion passed by voice vote at 5:46pm (1746).

Respectfully submitted,

Jim Storey, Interim Airport Manager



Beta Technologies Project Update

Work on the Beta Technologies installation has progressed steadily since commissioning.
The underground inspection was successfully completed on the morning of July 2nd. Since
then, the contractors have been actively engaged in mechanical and hardware
installations. Visible progress includes the installation of the EV charger bollards and
conduit in the parking lot as well as the bollards and conduit for the Beta equipment that
will be adjacent to the ramp.

Substantial completion of the project occurred on July 10th. Beta and their contractors
anticipate completing all remaining work and having the system fully operational by July

25th.

The Board of Public Works (BPW) will conduct a final inspection once Beta notifies them
that installation is complete. If the installation passes inspection, BPW will be ready to
complete their remaining work, which is expected to take approximately half a day. Final
project completion remains on track for July 25, pending successful coordination between
Beta and BPW.



G6'LPS€S =(Joduie o1 94,68 ) 191Lv$

(LvzvL) 62v°'192 z81°ese eeL‘eh G8Y‘ZS
£06°'1L52 0££°9€2 LZ1°6€ 886 St

925Gl 25891 A1} 4 L68‘S

¥2/0£/90-¥Z/10/10 | SZ/0E/90-S2/LO/L0 | +2/90 G2/90

pajedwo) ajeq ol oby 1ea) YJuop
ajeq o} A/d Jea, juaiing aup jualin)
G¢og sunp

pajoa3|jon s934 buipue

paJaAljaq suojjes) [ejo]

Iandjor
sebay

paJaAllag
suojje9 [an4 [ej0]

puejjoH yBiAy
Hoday 0gd Hodiiy [euoibay uebiydi 3ssm

1d4O0d3d O94 A'THLNOW VYVIAM



Annual Technology Support Contract
for the West Michigan Airport
Authority

Services to be Performed by the City of Holland

The City of Holland will be the vendor for all LT. support for the West Michigan Airport Authority
Support Contact Valid From 7/1/2024 to 6/30/2025

West Michigan Airport authority has identified a need for Technology
Support from a Technology Team to perform the following:

Overall IT support of user’s devices including printers, laptops desktops, etc.

Assist with the purchase of new technology as needed.
o Annual fee does not include the purchase of new technology.

o Annual fee does not include special projects/events.

Make recommendations for overall I.T. efficacy.

Pricing

The following price for the West Michigan Airport Authority will be billed
annually and will be agreed upon by both parties.
**Annual rate will be reviewed each year for accurate pricing**

Annual IT Support Contract: Total: $4,999

City of Holland Date West Michigan Airport Authority Director — Date
Technology Service Manager



Agenda ltem #

Recommended Proposal to Enter into Contract with MEAD & HUNT

TO: West Michigan Airport Authority and WMAA Executive Committee

FROM: Elisa Hoekwater, Park Township Representative, WMAA

Engineering Consultant Selection Committee

RE: Recommendation to Contract with Mead & Hunt
To provide airport planning, architectural/engineering design, and
construction administration services

DATE: July 1, 2025

The Engineering Consultant Selection Committee reviewed responses to the RFQ and
recommends that WMAA enter into a contract with Mead & Hunt. The proposed
recommendation is based on qualifications to provide airport planning, architectural and
engineering design, as well as construction-related administrative services required by
WMAA'’s Five-Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan (ACIP). Below is a summary
documenting the process followed by the Engineering Consultant Selection Committee.

PROCESS

The selection committee met twice following the 30-day period from the posting of the
request for qualifications (RFQ) for an engineering consultant to advise on projects for the
next five years.

At the first meeting, May 5, we reviewed the response from the two responders to the RFQ
and discussed the process for deciding on a recommendation. We also decided to
schedule in-person presentations. During the period leading up to the second meeting,
Interim Manager Storey invited each respondent to inspect the condition of the airport
surfaces that constitute much of the work during the period for which a selection is made.
Both organizations did that.

At the second meeting, June 2, we heard presentations from representatives of Prein &
Newhof and Mead & Hunt. Members of the committee asked questions and discussed

1



Agenda ltem #

Recommended Proposal to Enter into Contract with MEAD & HUNT

current and future projects at West Michigan Regional Airport. This portion followed the
requirements of MDOT-Aeronautics for conducting the selection process.

Following the conclusion of the second and final presentation, we discussed the
qualifications of each respondent. Committee members then entered a quiet period during
which each member scored the respondents using the matrix supplied by MDOT-Aero.

The Committee considered the following areas in developing their recommendation:
qualifications, soundness of approach, integrity, fiscal responsibility, regulatory
knowledge, innovation, and customer focus.

Following the completion of the quiet period, the members developed a consensus to
recommend Mead & Hunt. At the request of one member, a motion was made and
seconded to confirm that recommendation by vote. The motion passed by unanimous vote
to recommend Mead & Hunt.

Comments

Members provided comments for their voters. In the spirit of MDOT-Aero requirements for
recording the scoring, individual names are not associated with a particular comment.

Here are comments from each committee member:

Mead & Hunt - “exceptional regulatory knowledge”, “pavement rehab knowledge valuable
to address PCl thresholds”, “great skills on innovation”, “willing to go above and beyond’, “a
deep bench of professional staff”, “institutional knowledge”, “hungry to retain business and
continue serving the greater Holland/West Michigan community”. “Nationwide presence,”
willing to lean-in on extra work.”



&= Dave Brink

=3 Hoeve Farms
@@ Kleinheksel Farms
2@ Matt Russcher

C—3 Steve Koeman

West Michigan Airport Authority

Leased Farmland: As of July 2025

,r,. u .&EH

Vit




7
L04

/
L X4

X/
L X4

YV VYV

Current Land Status:

Hoeve Farms: Confirmed their two parcels of land, provided copy of liability insurance. Currently pays $121.71 an Acre.

Dave Brink (Sunny Side Acres): advised he has 1 parcel of land, previously believed to be two. Provided a copy of his liability
insurance. Currently doesn’t pay the airport.
o When | spoke with Dave, he did express that he would not be interested in signing a lease. He advised that he farmed this land
as a favor to prevent growth around the airport.
o When digging into the lease summary, | confirmed what he told me. The one piece of land Dave confirmed he was farming
(east of Crown motors) is not what we appeared to be charging him for. We have been charging Dave for 8 acres, on the
Southwest side of the airfield, which we now know Steve Koeman is farming.

Steve Koeman (Sub lessor of Dave Brink): Is farming the parcel of land we thought Dave brink was still farming. | have not received a

copy of liability insurance yet. He pays $120.22 an Acre, which to the best of my knowledge now, we thought was coming from Brink.
o Advised that he would agree to sign a lease and provide proof of insurance.

Kleinheksel Farms: Confirmed his two plots of land. Said he would provide proof of insurance, have not received it yet. Currently pays
$116.36 an Acre.

Matt Russcher: Confirmed their one parcel of land, provided copy of liability insurance. Currently pays $70.00 an Acre.

Al Lease payments are current and up to date.

All the leased land is not irrigated.

Al land is for agriculture, right now a mix of soybeans, wheat and corn.
Hoeve Farms is currently the only Signed Lease agreement we have on file



West Michigan Airport Authority

Meeting Date: July 14, 2025

Agenda ltem:

Subject: Financial Reports for 6/30/2025-Unaudited

Prepared By: Devon Bialik, City Finance

Recommendation: Accept Financial Reports as information

The West Michigan Airport Authority’s fiscal year ended on June 30, 2025. However, activity related
to FY 2025 will continue to be recorded through mid-August because revenues and expenses must
be reported in the fiscal year earned or incurred. Attached are Budget Performance Reports for the
twelve months ended June 30, 2025 (100.00% of the year), and the Balance Sheet Reports through
June 30, 2025. These reports are unaudited and will continue to change during the next few weeks

as additional transactions are recorded for FY 2025.

GENERAL FUND

Revenues

Operating revenues for the twelve months totaled $778,138.15, or 99.61% of budget. June
operating revenues include monthly franchise fees, quarterly hangar rentals invoiced, and
quarterly/semi-annual hangar land leases billed out. The flight school franchise fee is recorded in
a separate account and all invoices through June 2025 have been paid.

Expenses

Operating expenses (including transfers) for the twelve months totaled $855,954.93, or 90.38% of

budget.
CAPITAL FUND

Revenues/Expenses

Capital revenues and expenses do not reflect activity as funding information will be obtained from
MDOT at fiscal year-end and the related transactions will be recorded then.

BALANCE SHEET/COMBINED FUND EQUITY

The West Michigan Airport Authority began FY 2025 with a combined fund balance of $2,450,037.

General Fund Assets totaled $1,149,996.91 at June 30", comprised mostly of cash. General Fund
Liabilities totaled $90,280.50 at June 30™, and represents unearned revenue (prepaid lease). The

ending fund balance at June 30" is $1,059,716.41.

The combined General and Capital funds cash balance at June 30t is $2,605,690.




B BEIEO S0 60 L0

T08"808-00T"565-0TT

TZ°676°0¢€ 607 L.LT (S +£9°8) ¥S vE8 6T 00°00Z°‘TT V43INID IDONVNILNIVW SANADRSDHATI-3LNOD
00°0 9,716 €y 72 157716 00°000‘T SOdSIG JLSVM QITOS SANYDPSDHATI-ILNOD 700 808-00T'S6S-0TT
00" 0TS ‘€ 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 IYIYOLINVL SANYDPSOATE-¥INOD T00°808-00T S65-0TT
ST ZT8°0Z ¥8°86 29°TT 8¢ 7886 00°000'T SANYOPSHATE-HINOD 000°808-00T°S65-0TT
00°£96°T 00°00T S6° 8t (96°8%) 00°0 YIANIONT/LDILIHDUVY-IVNLIVELNOD ST¥ ' 2Z08-00T"S6S-0TT
96°20L°€2 00°9T 00" 00v°8 00°009°‘T 00°0000T YIINIONT/LDILIHDAUV-TYNLOVELNOGD 000" Z08-00T S6S-0TT
00°000°2 00°00T 00'0 00°000°S 00°000°S ADOTONHDIL-TVNLIVEINOD 000 908-00T S65-0TT
00°0 80" ¥T 00°Ss6'V 00°S9S°T 00°005‘9 SIOAUNOSIY NVWNH-YINOD 000°£08-00T S6S-0TT
00° 08¢ ‘1€ ¥0'68 00° €8s ‘v 00"2T9°S¢E 00°'000"‘0¥ SIDIAYIAS LNIODV TVISIH-TVNLOVILINOGD 00Z°Z08-00T S65-0TT
00°00£°8 007001 00°0 00°005°8 00°00s5'8 SADIAYIAS LIANV-TVNLOVILINOD S00°Z08-00T"S6S-0TT
00°229°¢€? 88°86 00°0S¥ 00°0SS ‘6¢ 00'000 "0t AVOIT-TVNLOVYEINOD 000 T08-00T S6S-0TT
Q7 9TT'€ 0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00°000'€ V1IdVYD d3T10YINOD-SAT1ddNS DNILVYIH0 000 TrZ-00T S6S-0TT
60°T90°8g 8L°8VT (99°59/6) 99°6/6'¢ 00°000°C IVY3NID S3TITddNS ONILVIIHd0 000°0%Z-00T°S6S-0TT
€6°S SS'PT Sy° 68 SS T 00°00T 3IDV1SOd 000°0£/-00T"S65-0TT
00°TI¢ 0070 00°00¢ 00°0 00°00¢ JADNVHUNSNI dWOD S¥INAOM  00S°"£2/-00T°S6S-0TT
00°0 00°00T 0z ) 02'€ 00°0 IDNVIUNSNI dWOD LINAWAOTIHWANN Q0Z €2Z-00T"S6S-0TT
19°665°6 5" T8 oV TPy T 09'85€°9 007008°Z NOILNYIYINOD FUVIIAIW/VII4 ¥IA0TAWI 000" £Z2-00T S65-0TT
50°282°'6 6978 Z/.°0ST T 87 6¥T‘Y 00°00% ‘S D0 SHIW NOILNGTIHINOD INIWIYILIA SOQ0°TZZ-00T°S6S-0TT
S9°9vv L8 &Y 8/°95¢ 27 €9¢ 00°009 (@ls) 1D5310¥d IWODNI-IDNVANSNI 0£0°0ZZ-00T°S65-0TT
00°0 S5 0T S 68 SS°0T 00'00T IVLNIA IDONVINSNI  0T0°0ZZ-00T S6S-0TT
0070 00°00T (00°05¢€) 00°0S¢€ 00°0 OILNIIYINOD VYSH YIAOTAWI - IDINVHNSNI  £00'0ZZ-00T°S6S-0TT
0£° 2SS €9/ 729°6%6 8€°0T6°C 00°006 ‘¢ HLIv3IH IDONVANSNI  S00°'0Z/-00T°S65-0TT
89 /S Y Tv° L6 00" vt 00'959°T 007002°T SAVAITOH-1103AYd 000" ¢TZ-00T'S65-0TT
LT 6TS L 57001 (/9" tt) 19" ¥vE'S 00°00€‘8 IVHANAD OLld/NOILVIVA-TTIO¥AYd 000°0TZ-00T S65-0TT
ST TIST 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AWILYIAO-TT10UAVd 000°S0Z-00T°S65-0TT
00°0 €T°00T 0s°z8) 0S°2sv ¥ 00" 00% ‘¥¢ AINTFWAVYd FWIL INO AYd WIDIdS 00T €0/-00T°S6S-0TT
00°69/.'€ 00°0 00°00%'Y 00°0 00700V ‘v d13H A¥VYOdWI1-T1T08AVd 000°Z0/-00T'S6S-0TT
1S ZYT'SOT 807 LL 99°859'¢€T YE'TIV6 ' SY 00°009°‘6S AYINOIAY-T1T104AVd 000" TOZ-00T"S6S-0TT
0017565
saJniLpuadxz :Aaobd1e) JunoddY
(58'956°0T8) 19766 $8°T90°€ ST"8ET8/L 00°00Z°18. S3NUIAIY
(58°956°0T8) 1966 $8°T90°€ ST"8ET‘8L/ 00°00Z‘182 Le1ol
(00°T10°sT) 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 DNIDNVNI4 3SY3T - S3ADAUN0S ¥3IHLO 000 T69-000°000-0TT
(£8°189°6) 00°00T (s2°0) $Z°006°6 00°006°6 ¥ALNID SSINISNG LUOMNIV-TVINIY 0Z6°599-000°000-0TT
(90°8€2°2%) S/766 I8°S¥T 6T ¥St ‘LS 00°009°ZS SYYONVH-L-TTVINIY  ST6°599-000°000-0TT
(627988 VET) TT°60T (L¥'529°TD) Ly STT'6ET 007009°22T 3Sv3T ANV ¥YONVH-TVAINIY  0T6°599-000°000-0TT
8y '9vs‘zT) TE 00T (278D v. 8EL'CT 00°002°CT 3ASYIT ANV IVANLINDIWOV-IVINIY  S06°599-000°000-0TT
(9€°€2/°TT) 00°00T 85°T/0°6 (85°TL0'6) 00°0 ANIWLSNCAY LINYVW-IWOONI INIWLISIANI 006" 599-000°000-0TT
(S9"8TT /) TL° V9 88 6¥S 7T Z17089°¢2C 00°000°S¢E JWODNI 1INIWLSIANI 000°S99-000°000-0TT
(0T"998‘t2) Zv"0TT (S¥*S09°7) S¥°S09'/7 00°000°S¢ $334 ONIANVT-S334 ISTIHONVYA 0£8°'ST9-000°000-0TT
(00°9T8°Z9) LTANANT (0Z°55€°2) 02" SSE°L9 00700009 334 39YMOTd 13N4-S334 ISTHONVYEL  0Z8°ST9-000°000-0TT
00'0 68 8VT (TE7096°€) TE090°CT 00°00T ‘8 TO0HDS 1H9IT4-S334 ISIHONVAHA  ST8°ST9-000°000-0TT
9v " +v0L°v9) (8766 6625 TO"/¥6°8C 00°000°6¢ JSTHONVYd 094-S334 ISTHONVHd Q187 ST9-000°000-0TT
(8°9TT SET) €201 (19°9/2°¢€) T9°9L2°v¥T 00°000°T¥T HSNMOL HdVd-SLIAOD ¥IHLO WOd4 SIAINOD QTZ°T85-000°000-0TT
(96°608°t8) ZE°V6 60°258°‘Y T6°29T°08 00700058 1337 40 ALIDSIAOD ¥IHIO WO¥4 9I¥INOD OTT T8S-000°000-0TT
(8% 205 ‘0ET) 97" 96 Y0 Z6+°S 96°20S‘LET 00°000°E¥T TOH 40 ALID-SIAOD HIHLO WO¥d4 9TMINOD 00T T85-000°000-0TT
(9,°828°T2) S0°00T (TSSO TS SZE LY 00°00¢ ‘LY NIWISANEWITY SSOT Lldd WIAVAXVL TIVWS 000°£/5-000000-0TT
000°000
SanuaAdy :Adobaied 1unoddy
GNNd IVYENTD (L¥OdYIV) VvWM OTT :pund
#202/0£/90 pasn $202/0£/90 S$202/0€/90 1sbpng
9duejeq pu3 1bpa ¥ adue|eq adue|eq QLA papusury
3 Lqe LRAY sz-42 NVOIHIIN S

§207/0€/90 40 Sv 3duejed

JJoday sduewJOjuasd 19bpng AlrJoyiny jdodaLy uebLyd LI 1SOM

pPue[[oH



867265 L 09°€9 9T"ZT6'¢ 7872£80°S 0070008 TV¥INID INIVA SANYD B Da18 000 TE6-007° S65-0TT
TE9TE ‘b 9Z°86 9T /8 v8 26t 00°000°S SVD IVMNIVN-S3ITIITILN DIT8Nd 010" TZ6-00Z S65-0TT
T9"'¥8€ QT L7768 £5°650'¢ Ly OPT LT 00°00Z‘6T MdgH-SITLIITIN DIT8Nd SO0 0Z6-007  S6S-0TT
000 L7 0F T/°5S6 62" tv¥9 00°009‘T ONIINI¥d 000 T06-00Z°S65-0TT
20°2/5°9 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LINYIINI I4IM SNOILVOINNWWOD 000 2S8-002°S6S-0TT
00°S0¢ FARE 1) (8£°52¢) 8E'SZT‘8 00°008°Z 3INOHd3IT13L SNOILVDINNWWOD 000°058-00Z S65-0TT
21 4062 60°S. 2T vIT € 88°58£°6 00°00S ‘2T IVIYOLINYC SAN¥DRSDHATI-¥LNOGD T00"808-007° S6S-0TT
00¢ " S6S
25 €0¥ 065 0.°88 10°€SZ' 18 £6°9%S‘T99 007008 °S¥/ Le3ol

00" ¥§ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 3SVIT-1SIHIINT  00S"€66-00T"565-0TT
00" 95t 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ASYIT-1Wd TVdIONIYd 005 T66-00T°S65-0TT
00"TTO‘ET 00°0 00°009°9 00°0 0070099 IVYINTD INIWDINDI B AYINIHOVW 000 ZL6-00T°S65-0TT
(z8°LT) 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SAXVYL AL¥3d0¥d TMOINN S440-ILT¥M 00Z°696-00T S6S-0TT
86°2/8°T 96" €T 6V TI0‘E 1S 88% 00005 ‘€ SNOILJTIUDSANS B SANA 000°S96-00T"S6S-0TT
€896 6°SL 80" ¥2 6°SL 00°00T XVL AL¥3dO¥d ¥vIA HOI¥d-SANN4IY T00 +¥96-00T S65-0TT
00" 7/0*¥E 68°66 00" Z¥ 00°859°/¢ 00°00Z" L€ SWNIWNIdd IDONVINSNI 000 796-00T $65-0TT
00°0 00°'00T (€6°0€9'D) £€670£9°C 000 ANIWLINYDIY IIA0TdWI 00T T196-00T"S65-0TT
0V T06 09°2S C6'TZV'T S0°8/S°T 00°000°€¢ IOVITIN ‘STVIW “TIAVIL 000°T96-00T S6S-0TT
00°ZT.‘T 0S°L¢€ 00°529 00°S.€ 00°000°T TLVYLSIOIY 4NOD ‘ONINIVIL ‘NOILVINA3 000°096-00T S65-0TT
167662'€ TS Sy 16 bE9T €V S9E'T 00°000°€ Ivd3NID *ISIW 000 SS6-00T°S6S-0TT
(00°0L¥) 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASVAT/IVLINIY dIND3 IDIH440 000°9¥6-00T S65-0TT
00°0 v 083 00°052'0T 00°0ST v¥ 00°006 ‘S VHINID 3SVAT/TIVANIY INFWAINDI 000°€+6-00T°S6S-0TT
00°000°T 007 00T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°‘T 3Sv31/VLINIY DNIAIING 000 0¥6-00T S65-0TT
00°000°8 00001 00°0 00°000°9T 00°0009T ONIANYT STI-IONVNILINIVW INIWAINDI ST0"££6-001°S65-0TT
00" ZTIE‘T 00°00T 9T ¥¥E°T) 9T ¥pe‘T 00°0 IVYINID-IDNVNILINIVW INIWAINDA 000 ££6-00T°S6S-0TT
99'99T°§ 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 IVYINID INIVW SAN¥D @ 94079 000 TE6-00T ' S6S-0TT
267 ¥.T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SVYD IvANLYN-SITLITILN JI18Nd OT0"T1Z6-00T S6S-0TT
9€"87E"S £v°88 £5°9¢9 LV €98 Y 00°00S‘S SYVONVH L-SITLITILN DITENd SZ8°0Z6-00T 665-0TT
80°TSE‘S 9/°€8 $8°576 ST viL'Y 00°00.°S SLHOIT AVMNNY-S3AILITILN DITENd 078 0Z6-00T"S65-0TT
YT SES 66°/9 ¥0°Z6T 96" /0¥ 00009 SIHO9TT 107 ONIMAVA-SITLIIILN DITdnd ST8°026-00T S6S-0TT
TS°T69°€ 0S°T6 T18°95¢ 6T EV8‘E 00°00¢'t LSAS/SLIHOIT DNIONVI-SIILIIILN DI79nd O0T8°0Z6-00T S65-0TT
T €25 SE'6L 88°€2T T 9L¥ 00°009 S3LvD IDNIA-SITLITILN DITENd S08°076-00T"S6S-0TT
$9° /9261 Ly 96 1€°78G°T €9° 7TV sy 00°000°S¥ TYNOILOWONd/ONISILNIAAY ONILNI¥d 000 E06-00T S65-0TT
00°0 00°001 (22920 L7922 000 VIQ3IW SMIAN-ONIHSITENd ONILNI¥d 000°Z06-00T°S65-0TT
00°0 007°00T (95°%) 9¢°8 0070 ONILINI¥d 000 T06-00T G6S-0TT
00°029 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L3NYILINT TJIM SNOILYDIINNWWOD 000°ZS8-00T°S6S-0TT
00°0 00°00T (99-20¢) 99°/0¢ 00°0 37718 1D3¥IA AYINTTIID-SNOILYIINNWANOD 0SO°TS8-00T S6S-0TT
00°00T‘T 00°09 00°00% 00009 007000°T NIWISHNEWITY HYINTTID SNOTLVDIINNWWOD 000 TS8-00T ' S65-0TT
€00°92) 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 INOHdITIL SNOTILYDINNWWOD 000°058-00T S65-0TT
00°0 €9°6TT (6£°186) 6£°T186°S 00°000°S SNOILATHISENS IUYMLIOS-TYNLIOVILINGD 000 9T8-00T $65-0TT
00°0 £9°00T €09°STT) 09°STH 8T 00°00£ ‘8T IDNVNILNIVIW NID 084-¥LINOD 07T ZT8-00T S6S-0TT
00°0 €9°€6 00°ZEL°L 00°899°€TT 00° 00t ‘TZT ONIMOTdMONS 084-3INOD STT ZI8-00T S6S-0TT
000 £5°08 877 S€7 LT 2L Y97 1L 00°00S ‘88 ONIMOW 084-dINOD OTT ZT8-00T $65-0TT
00°0 €€°88 9€°50Z2°? ¥9'¥69°9T 007006 ‘8T SOAS LWDW 0894-dINOD (Q0T°ZT8-00T°S6S-0TT
vy 8¥Z‘6 007001 (6£°90¥°T) 6,°90v'T 0070 094 1H0d¥IV JSIW-TVYNLOVAILNOD S00°608-00T 66S5-0TT
YT VT6 ET 0686 9GS T/S ¥y 8Z¥* 1S 0000029 ONILINSNOD ISIW-IVNLIDOVEINOD T00'608-00T $65-0TT
25°9€2°11 0T"08 09°76¢v‘T 0¥"£00°9 00°005‘L DNIMOTAMONS SANYDPSDATE-ULNOD Z08°808-00T'S6S-0TT
00T " S6S
souanyLpuadxa :A4obeaed unoddy
GNNd Tv¥INID (LYOd¥IV) VviWM QTT :pund

¥20zZ/0€/90 pesn $702/0€/90 5202/0€/90 196png

adue|eq pul 1bpa % adue|eq 3due|ed ALA papusuy

aLqeLeAY sz-42 NVOIHDIW o=

1Joday sduewaojuaad 196png Airdoyiny doduaLy uebLYdLW 1SOM

SZ0Z/0€/90 40 sy @due|eg

pue[[oH [



BT G200 60740

(L7208 ‘TTH) (ZZ £80°8%) (8279T8°2L) (00°006 ‘S9T) ISTANLIANAAX3 B SANNIATY 40 13N
29765V 7ZTT 8€°06 20°SPT‘T6 £6°¥56°'558 00°00T‘.¥6 SIANLIANIAXT TV.LOL
(58°956°0T8) T9°66 S8°T190°€ ST"8ET‘8LL 00°00Z ‘182 SINNIATY TVLOL
IONNS TV¥ANTD (L¥O0d¥IY) Yvwm - QTT pund
79°6Sv ‘T 8€°06 L0°SYT‘T6 €6 756658 00°00T‘.¥6 saJuniLpusdx3
00°869°6.5 00 00T 00°0 007000 ¥ET 007 000° V€T LeioL
00°869°6/S 007001 00°0 00°000'veT 00°000°VET aNNd IVLIdVYD YviWM OL ¥34SNVYML OTy"966-000°596-0TT
000°5996
0T"8SE‘?ZS 9/°68 00°268°‘9 00°80% ‘09 00°00£°/9 LeiolL
00°0 1722 SV ETL £5'98%'C 007002"€ 3SV3A1/IVINIY dIND3 IDI440 000°9¥6-007°S65-0TT
9v°8.7°L S¢79CT (£L°¥29°0) €2°vz9'eT 00°000°0T IYYINID-IDNYNILNIVW INFWAINDI 000 €£6-00¢° S65-0TT
0027565
saJdniLpuadx3y :Ausobaied Junoddy
QNN TVHINID (LIOdYIV) VVWM QOTT :puni
vzoz/0€/90 pasn §20Z/0¢/90 §20Z/0£/90 19b6png
3due|eq pul 1bpg % 3due|eq ddue|ed QLA papuauy
LqRLLRAY §7-92 NVDIHIIN S

JJ40doy 9DURBWJOJJdod

S202/0£/90 0 SV @due|eg

19b6png A3Ldoyinv doduly uebLYdLW 1SOM

pusiioH B



el DGTED 47076020

1€°98¢€‘Sh/ (66°102°€) £6°6T10°'SET 00°8TE‘TET !SIANLIANIAXI B SANNIAIY 40 L3N
ST 069°/1T 29°¢ 19°976'6LY 6£°606°CT 00°7£8°26¥ STAYNLIANIIXT V1OL
(9%°920°£9%) 0, €C 89°v2Z 9Ly ZETST6 LYT 00°0ST 79 SANNIATY V10L
1S103C0dd IVLIdVD (L30d¥IV) vvWwM - QT pund
ST 069°/ZTT 29°2 19°926°6/¢ 6£°506°CT 00°2£8°26¥% saJniLpuadx3
ST 069°/1T 297 19°926°6LY 6£°506'CT 00°Z£8°Z6% LeloL
ST Ty L01 8v°0 9T 22S°SLY ¥8 ¥0€°2 00°2£8°LLY IYYINAD SINSWIAOUMWI ANV 000 +¥/6-000°S6S-0Th
00°0 00°0 00'000°ST 0070 007000°ST ¥IINIONI/ LOILIHOUV-TVNLOVALNOD STH Z08-000"S6S5~0Tv
00°6+Z°0T 00°00T (55°009°0T) S5°009 ‘0T 00°'0 YIANTONI/LDILIHDAV-TYNLIVELNOGD 000 Z08-000°S6S-0TH
000°56S
saJniLpuadx3 :Auoboie) junoddy
(9%7920°€98) 0L°€C 89477 9/ 2ETST6 YT 00°0ST‘tZ9 SaNUIAIY
00°0 00°00T (66°¥¥E) 66" ¥¥E 00°0 [BloL
00°0 00°00T (66" ¥¥£) 66" ¥vE 00°'0 IVLIdYD LOAW-LNVYD JLVLS 000°6.5-000°S6S-0TY
000°568S
(9%°9/0°£98) S9°¢El 19°69S 9/ €€°08S VT 00°0ST‘+29 LeioL
(00°869°6/5) 00°00T 00°0 00000 €T 007000 ¥ET ANN3 TVH3NID VYWM WOMd ¥IJSNVML OTT'669-000°000-0TF
00'0 00°00T (s6°.T6) S6°LT6 00°0 ANNIAIY SNOANVTIZDSIW 000" £89-000'000-0TY
(65°627°8) 00" 00T 65°622°9 (65°67Z°9) 0070 ANIWLSNCAY LIANAYW-IWOINI INIWLSIANI 006 S99-000°000-0T
(6T°850°%) £9°S¥y S/°STO'6T ST v86°ST 00°000 'S¢ JWODNI LNIWLISIANI 000°599-000°000-0T¥F
(00" +90*7) YT TZ oV 956 /T 09°808‘tv 00°S¥.°2¢ IVLIdYD LOQW-INVYD J1VLS 000°6/5-000°000-0T
(89°9%0°597) 20°0 98°50E‘ ZEY 1766 00°S0V 2y TVLIdVYD TVH3Q34-LINVY¥D 1v¥3a3d  000°8£S-000°000-0Tt
000°000
SINUIAIY :AJo0b631eD JUNOIDY
S1D3C0¥d IVLI4VD (LMOdUIV) VVWM OTy :pund
¥20Z/0€/90 pesn S202/0£/90 S20Z/0€/90 12bpng
ddue|eg pus 1bpa % ?due|eq Iadue|®eg AlA papusuy
9LqeLLeAY sz-42 NVDIHDIN S

SZ0Z/0£/90 40 SV adue|eg

JJ4oday sduewaogusd 19bpng Alrdoyiny doduLy uebLydLi

PUE[[OH

1S9M



Holland

MICHIGAN

9X4

Balance Sheet
Through 6/30/25

Detail Listing

Exclude Rollup Account

FY 2024 FY 2025

Account Account Description Actual YTD

Food Category GOVERNMENT AL
Fand lipe GENERAL FUND
Fund 110 - WA {\irport) General Fund
ASSETS
110-000.000-001.675 Cash Due from Cash/Inv Pool 1,240,898.77 1,158,263.95
110-000.000-018.000 Accounts Receivable General 17,488.61 (8,423.29)
110-000.000-028 Prior Years Taxes Receivables 288.34 272.89
110-000.000-031.000 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (116.64) (116.64)
110-000.000-076.010 Due from Local Govt Units Due from Park Township - -
110-000.000-071.010 Due from Local Govt Units Due from Zeeland City 10,482.00 -
110-000.000-090.000 Accounts Receivable In/Out - -
110-000.000-123.000 Prepaid Items General 1,170.00 =
ASSETS TOTALS 1,270,211.08 1,149,996.91
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
110-000.000-202.000 Accounts Payable General 59,541.04 37,589.85
110-000.000-201.000 Contracts Payable - -
110-000.000-257.000  Accrued Wages Payable General 7,305.65 -
110-000.000-258.010 Accrued Fringes Payable FICA-Social Security/Medicare - -
110-000.000-259.010 Accrued Fringes Payable Pension - -
110-000.000-360.000 Deferred Revenue General 65,831.60 52,690.65
LIABILITIES TOTALS 132,678.29 90,280.50
FUND EQUITY

110-000.000-385.000 Fund Balance - Assigned (By Action) Business Center 125,000.00 125,000.00
110-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance-Unassigned 1,012,533.19 934,716.41
FUND EQUITY TOTALS 1,137,533.19 1,059,716.41
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 1,270,211.48 1,149,996.91

Fund Balance, Beginning

Remaining Budget Revenues
Remaining Budget Expenditures

Fund Balance, Estimated Ending

Fund Balance % of Budgeted Expenditures

1,059,716.41

3,061.85
(91,145.07)

971,633.19

103%




B Holland

MICHIGAN

Balance Sheet
Through 6/30/25
Detail Listing

4
Exclude Rollup Account
Prior Year Current
Account Account Description Total Actual YTD Balance
Fund Catcgon GOVERNMENTAL
[und Type CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
Fund 410 - WMAA (Airpary Capital Projects
ASSETS
410-000.000-001.675  Cash Due from Cash/Inv Pool 1,322,655 1,447,426
410-000.000-078.000  Due from State of Michigan Due from State-Aeronautics 99 99
ASSETS TOTALS 1,322,754 1,447,525
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
410-000.000-202.000  Accounts Payable General 10,249
LTIABILITIES TOTALS 10,249
FUND EQUITY
410-000.000-390.000  Fund Balance-Unassigned 1,312,505 1,447,525
FUND EQUITY TOTALS 1,312,505 1,447,525
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS 1,322,754 1,447,525



6£7920°S€

Habd

el G4 G200 L0090

I le10l 1Joday

00°ST6 SHIVAIY WILSAS ONILHOIT Wvd *0D SNOS ANV ISYHLYOM T/016 IV §202/92/90 9/0CT
¥S°00T SZ0ZPTI90X8LS9TS6VEL8L ALITIIOW 1R1Y 0L0T6 IV S202/92/90 0-S207 L¥OdiIY
00°09 NOILdI¥DSANS ATLNOW LHOJNIV SASYHIUNd L40SOUDIW - Qdvdd 18SYT IV $702/92/90 £5CSMO0803
68°8ST NOILdIHISANS TVYNNNY LHOJUTIY WOD"WO0Z - Q¥vdd L8SYT WIV 670Z/92/90 TE8ZZI¥OEANI
ST°9ST 1¥OdYIV LV SIDTANIAS ¥IZITIL¥I4 HOV - JIHSHINLAVA QILIWIT NIFHO Nyl 08S¥T IV S202/92/90 0422.20T2
LT Vv L40dHIV ¥0d ¥3dvd HOV - S31dV1S QLSYT uIv S702/92/90 9/80Z¥¥£09
89° /1T ANIWISUNIWIAY HIOV - AJYOLS W SIAWVC 09S+vT IV S202/97/90 ¥ANNIA IW0DTIAM
00°028°€ ST/€/S-S¢/1L/v HOV - ATYOLS W S3AWVC 09S¥T IV $202/92/90 1D3YIQ WI¥ILNI
i S3Id0D ANV 3SY3I1 ¥ITJOD HOV - "DINI SIDIA¥IS IVIINYNI4 NONVD LYSPT IV §202/92/90 T8¥99¢T+
00708 00-£2¥8254L 10DV SYYOM DITand 40 QY¥V0S ANVIIOH 07016 yIv SZ0Z/71/90 d¥IV aNvEavods
00" 6¥¥ ONILSOH JLISTIM TVNNNY LUOJHIV ‘0D ® nv3alIos 65016 IV $202/21/90 £7992
00°000°‘¢ ONITIIE ¥IANIVLIY §Z07 AVW *0D % nvalIod 65016 IV $20¢/2T/90 1189¢
09°¥59°‘¢ ADVITIW ANV SZ/TT/v-S2/TE/€ HOVY - A3Y¥OLS W S3AWVC S8vYT VIV §202/21/90 SZ/TT/9 1A 1Wd
10°92£°2 SZ/8/9 INA SITLITILN LYOLAIV SY¥OM DIT9Nd 40 Q¥VOg ANV1TOH 0806 HIV $20Z/50/90 S0-90-S20¢
00000+ 334 IDONVYNILNIVW ¥ILdVYND ANZ SZ0Z SWALSAS 1d0dMIV SIHAUVH 65806 IV $202/50/90 082
00°60¢ 1¥0d¥TV ¥04 SIDIANIS vHIT "2 d NVWIVA WYHONINNAD 8£806 WIV §202/50/90 06TT9€
6/°SL 140d¥IV L1V 3ISn43y *DONI ILSYMOUUY L£806 dIv $207/50/90 2992€T¢€
08°08¢ ALITILN SVO TVANLYN HOV - ANVAWOD SvD AD¥INI 0DW3S TLVVT IV S202/50/90 dW3AS - L¥Od¥IV
9%°£9T 1NLS AVW 140d¥IV HOV - WMO4INA NVOIHDIW 1S3M £9V¥T IV $202/50/90 68ETTY
G798 ‘YT SIDIAYIS SZ0Z AVW HOV - NOTLVLIYOd¥OD ANVIIOH L1HDITAAY LTHPT IV §202/50/90 SZ0Z AVW
00°0Z9 SIDIAYIS 1HOLAIV HOV-13N"€2T {THiT IV $207/50/90 L8€569
Y AUl uoLidLJosag SWEN JOPUSA  JBqunN JudwiJedsq pLed JaqunN
¥o9yd  |eAoudddy 9leq 3D LOAUT
A9 pled
aivd
a3aLsod

SZ0Z/0€/90 - SZ0Z/T0/90 S3ALVA NMY MDI3IHD dXx3
ANVITIOH 4O ALID ¥04d VVIANM 1d0d3¥ INIWISUNISIA HSVYD



Manager’s Notes

RE: July 2025 WMAA Board Meeting
Date: July 10"

From: Matt Neyens, Airport Manager

Building and Development Committee:

In my first few weeks, one of my key priorities has been assessing the airfield and gaining a
full understanding of our upcoming capital projects. Jeff from Mead & Hunt has been an
invaluable resource in helping me get up to speed, as have several individuals from MDOT.

Through these conversations, | repeatedly heard mention of the former Building and
Development Committee. It seems clear that reestablishing this committee would be
highly beneficial, and | recommend we take steps to do so.

As part of my efforts to meet with each board member, | sat down with the Park Township
representatives, including Ken, who previously served on this committee. | shared my
thoughts about bringing the committee back and received positive feedback. For the
committee to be effective, | believe we need to clearly define its structure: who should
serve on it, how frequently it should meet, and what types of recommendations should be
expected for full board action.

Given Ken’s prior involvement and professional background, he seems like a natural fit to
help reinstate this committee, he also offered to chair the committee.

North Taxilane Buildout:

We have received interest from multiple companies regarding development opportunities
along the north taxilane. Two stand out in particular: Space Source and Avflight.

Space Source is prepared to move forward and is seeking a commitment from us to begin
the design and planning process. Their readiness makes them a strong candidate for near-
term development.

Avflight and | have had productive conversations, but at this stage they remain exploratory.
Should they choose to move forward, they would likely want to partner with us in some
capacity. Avflight has an in-house hangar development team and manages design and
construction internally, which simplifies the process on our end. Given that, | believe itis
important to proactively reserve a portion of land for their potential use.



| recommend we begin planning efforts with Space Source while also reserving a
designated area for Avflight or working out an agreement that gives them first right of
refusal should they choose to pursue development.

Agricultural Leases:

This area has required some cleanup, but it is manageable going forward. My separate
packet item on this outlines the lands current situation in detail.

In short, | believe most current tenants will be open to formalizing their leases. The only
concern may be the small size of some parcels, which could make them less attractive.
While we may not be able to command premium rates, | believe there is room to move
toward more competitive pricing. Based on public data from USDA, Michigan State, and
local farmers we can likely charge a decently higher rate then what we currently are.

T-Hangars:

While reviewing our lease files, | also investigated the T-hangar agreements. | found several
missing or incomplete lease documents, and in some cases, our records list individuals
who are no longer occupying the units. | have started contacting current tenants to confirm
their status and have already secured signed lease agreements for all but six units.

After | return from vacation, | plan to begin contacting individuals on the T-hangar waiting
list. | want to confirm their continued interest, understand their preferred hangar size, and
gauge interest in possible amenities such as heated units.

One suggestion raised during public comment at the June Board meeting was the idea of
collecting a refundable deposit from those on the waiting list. | have been considering an
alternative: a non-refundable deposit that could be applied to the tenant’s first quarter rent
when a hangar becomes available. This would help us maintain a more accurate and
committed list, and it would also reduce the accounting challenges created if the deposit
were refundable.

This ‘N That:

Ground Breaking Ceremony — Mead Brothers Construction has advised they will start
construction of the North Taxiway project Monday, August 11. Plans are being discussed for a
groundbreaking event to start late morning. A guest list of community and business leaders is
being developed to attend the start of this first major capital project since the groundbreaking for
the business center 10 years ago. Plans are also being discussed for a program to highlight the
event. Board members are encouraged to attend.

Fennville Summer Students - Twenty-three Fennville middle school students together with eight
teachers/chaperones toured the airport Thursday. This is the fourth distinct school group to tour
WMRA since the arrival of warm weather. One of the stops, Flight Path, was hosted by Wendy and
Jeff. Each attendee was handed a WMRA sticker as they departed.



